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RO R
From: FOIA
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 1:47 PM
To: (b)(3)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Request for Status of FOIA Consultation Response

Good afternoon

Dprovided me your contact information as the FOIA action officer for NRO
FOIA Case # F-2017-00178 |

Please provide us a status update; as well as an estimated completion date for
this case, which was originally sent t in March 2019.

Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.

Thank you,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 11:01 AM
To: FOIA <FOIA@nro.mil>

Cc: (b)(3)

Subject: RE: Request for Status of FOIA Consultation Response

Great! Thank you.

From: FOIA@nro.mil <FOIA@nro.mil>
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Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:56 AM
To:\ ‘

Cc:\

Subject: RE: Request for Status of FOIA Consultation Response

Hil |

We will update our POC list.

Thank you,

[ ]

National Reconnaissance Office
Information Review and Release Group

————— Original Message-----
From:‘

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:49 AM
To: FOIA <FOIA@nro.mil>

.

Subject: RE: Request for Status of FOIA Consultation Response

Thank you for notifying us. We will check momentarily.

Fyi is no longer with FOID, please delete her from
your roster.

From: FOIA@nro.mil <FOIA@nro.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:44 AM
To:

Cc: FOIA@nro.mil
Subject: RE: Request for Status of FOIA Consultation Response
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Good Morning,

An email has been sent to yourzaccount. We would appreciate
acknowledgement of receipt of this message.

Sincerely,

National Reconnaissance Office

Information Review and Release Group

----- Original Message-----

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:53 PM
To:

Cc: FOIA <FOlA@nro.mil>
Subject: RE: Request for Status of FOIA Consultation Response

Hi,

Per the email onE the FOIA # for this request i%: Please

use this number when referring to this case.

Thank you.

From: ‘
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:26 AM ‘
To:

Cc: FOlA@nro.mil
Subject: Request for Status of FOIA Consuitation Response

Good Morning,

An email has been sentto yourgaccount. We would appreciate
acknowledgement of receipt of this message.
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Sincerely,

Information Review and Release Group
National Reconnaissance Office
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